United Nations ~ Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL * UNRESTRICTED
AND ECONOMIQUE -~ 8/ov:1/sub. 75835
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL 13 June 1948

(RIGINAL: ENGLISH

ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION:

' SUB-COMMISSION ON ECCNOMIC- FEVELCSMENT

Sécond Session

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE THYRTY-FIFTH MERTING

“Held at Lake Success s ‘New York
on, Monday, 21 June 1948, at 11.00 a.m,

Chalrman: - *Mr Y. ﬂK.‘ﬁ;-V; RAO

Vice~Chairman and - :
Rapgor’ceur: ) Mr. Manuel BRAVO Jimeneg

Members; -~ Mr, Roberto CAMPOS
Mr. Josef FaNC
Mr. Y. T. SUN
Mr. &. P. MOROZOV
Mr. Beardsley RUML

Representatives of Specialized Agencies:

Mr. Armendo CORTESAQ. -

Mr. J. J. ANARIA-
Mr. E. LOPEZ-HERRARTE

Mr. Hugh GOSSCPAIK
Mr_: George E,' EILL

Secretariats: Mr. B. G. GEHATE

Tnited Natlons-Educational

Scientific and Cultural
Organization

International Monetary Fund

International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development

International Trado O: ganization

VWorld Health Organiéa tion

(Secretary of the Sub-Commission

Any corrections ‘of this record should.te submitted -in- vriting, in
either of the working languages (English or French), and within twenty-four
" hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay , Director;-0fficial Recorde Divigton, Boom CC-115
. Lake Success. Correccions shouli be accompanied by or incf*rporated in a
letter, or héaded not apa'per bearicg the-approuriste. éymhol number-and

‘enclosed in an envelqpe marked "Uigent”.

Correchions can be dealt with

more ppeedily by the services Consuvrned if -delsgatiois M1il.be- good enough
also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the record.

JUL 27 1948



E/eN,1/Sub .3/5R.35
Pagp: 2

CCNTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION OF ITEM 4 OF THE AGENDA
(document E/CN.L/Sub., 3/22)\

‘rag I PO

Before t&king up 1tem h oi’ the agenda the CHAIRMN read a

Tl

telegram from Mr. Guimaraes expressing his regret that ill health prevented

him from attending the seaeion of the Su'b-Commieeion, e.nd extending hils

best wishes to the Sub-Commieeion for its current programme of work.

At the suggestion of t'he Ohairmen the Sub-—Commieeion decided to send a

cable in reply, thanking Mr, Guimaraes and wishing him a speedy recovery.

The CEAIRMAN then celled on Mr. Cortesao.

Mr. CORTESAO (UNESCO) stated that while UNESCO ves barely
elghteen monthe old and that coneequently pre.ctical results achieved in
that time were inevitably difficult to diecern, it had neverthelese done
much work 1ndirectly pertaining to economic deveiopment and to the
mobllization of the resources of under-developed countries. The aim of

UNESCO wes to promote education, science and culture and international

-y

understanding, in other words, to raise the cultural level and contribute fi¢
the peoples oi’ the world. And lInsofar as 1t succeeded 1n raislng the
cultural lovel .off'__:the people of under-gdeveioped_ countriee , those countries
would -be better prepared to underte.ke_:progre.n‘nnee of eccnomic development.

He' enumerated the following UNESCO projects .e.e relevant to econonic
development:
“1. The Fundamental Education Programme wes designed not only to
comtat 111iterscy 1n uhder-developsd areas bit to provids as well-a basic
E 'minianum educaticn for all peoplee of the world. Pilot projects were
:"eeing undertaken in China, South America and ’Britieh Ee,st Africa (Nyesaland\
;The last mentioned ’ initiated ;in agreement with the administering euthority s
was paz;ticularly imgortan‘b since it vas UNESCO’EI i’irst experiment in

a colonial area. o .
/ 2. Closely related %o



F/CN 1/Sub.3/SR.35
Page 3

2. Closely related to and supplementing the Fundamental Education
Programme were ka)"ﬁesobiéted" projeéts“in fundamenmal:edﬁcation déveloped
by the appropriate authofiéieé iﬁ certain ccuﬂtries fo'which UNESCO ma&
suﬁpiy %echnical'coneultante; -and (b) preparatory ﬁork done in mass
communication dealing with ‘the technical, social end culturel problems of
the press, fllm and radio. .
' 3. Vhile the financial and techmical resources of HNESCO have not
Permitted the oréanizeticn of the technical missions referred to‘by a
provious speaker, it has eséablished Fleld Scienoe Co-opération'Offices in
the giddle East, Eastern fsia, South.&sﬁa and Soutﬁ<aﬁerica,,in order to
h?ing about closer contect between the more.highly developed bbgntries and
other areas wlth respect to both experts and techniques.

4, Exchange of Persomnel. Through this item of‘its progféﬁmé
.UNESCO Las, among other things, assieted nationals, specially of war-devastatec
cogntries,‘to receivé scientific ah& technical training abread. ‘

5. & World Centre of Sclentific Liaison, sponsored by UNESCO would

t

serve as & clearing house for the co~ordin§£ion and distributi?n of
. . '

information pertaining to wdfldwide developments in eclence. Throuqh
meetings and.conferences,.thoueénds of sciantisté kave been brSught together
for the pﬁrpose\of stimilating and co-ordinating national sclentific agencles,
popularizing science and promoting the formatiocn of such agencles in
countries where they did not exist. In 1947, for'éxample,'CRESCO had
extended gran£s-in~a1d in the amount of about a quarter million dollars to
the Internatiénal Council of Sciepﬁifio Uﬁiqns for that purpose. u

6. Particularlj'relevant:to economic development wes UNESCO! &
Hyleqn;ﬁmazon prqjeéé, which resulted in the estublishment of én

International Institute to carry out research with respect to the

economlic and social advancement of that area.
\ /7. UNESCO



E/CN.1/5ub. 3/SR 35
Pagze 4

7. UNESCO was co-operating within the measure of its possibilities,
with the UN Preparatory Committee sn various qﬁsstions of the Scientific

Ccenference on the-Conservation and-Utilizafion 6f Remources. \

The CEAlRM&N stated that at the Sub-Commission's lasgt session the
‘opinion had been expressed that technical education played a vital role
in economic development, and that since UNESCO was specifically concsrned
‘with education, speclal aﬁtention shsuld be paid by fhat Organizetion to fhe
subjJect of Yechnlcal education. He'inqgired, therefore, whether the ‘
Sub-Commission's viewe with regard to the.qﬁsstion hed been conVe&ed to the
apgropriate authorities at UNESCO and if so, vhether any developments had

resulted

' Mr. CORTESAO replied»that s report on the Sub-Commission's work
had been submjtted to UNESCO by its New York }epresentative, who had attended
the previous .session of the Sub-Commission. He wishsd to point out,
hvaver, that technicalysducation was only one of the many aspects of
education with which UNESCO was concerned; that although i1ts Education
Section was interested in the question as far as he knows, it had not yet

been poseidle to give 1t intensive study.

|

‘

-

The CEAIRMAN suggested that 1% would facllitate the Sub-Commission?
future consideration of the guestlon if UNESCO submitted a doéumept describin
specifically its interest in (1) technical education; (2) vocational

training and (3) the dissemination of technical literature.

Mr. CORTESAO replied that he would te glad to transmit the

Sub-Commigsion!s request to UNESCO.
/The CEAIRMAN



E/CN.1/Sub.3/SR. 35

Tage 5 é?

" The CBAIRMAN.wished to know more specifically in what respects
Member nations had approached UNESCO for technical assistance and vhat
\machinery that Organigation had for dealing with such requests.

Mr .CORTESAO explained -that requests for asslstance were usually
made through the national coﬁmisaione get up in various countries to provide
llaison between UNESCO and its Membel governments. In the case of countries
vheio a coumlssion nad ‘not yet been eetablished the request might be -
addressed directly to the Director~@eneral of UNESCO or presented to the
Genéral Conference by the ropréséntative of the couﬁtry 6oﬁcerned. While
UNESCO wus not prepéréd qﬁ this étaée to provide techniéal exﬁerts,'éuéh
requests might be studied and ultlmate decision for sehding a mission of
experts would rest with the Executive Board and the Geneial Conferéhce.
However, thé Field Science Co-operation 0ffices would be preﬁared to help

|
in obtaining some amount of expert assistance at the request of. a Member
government.

In reply to questions raised by the CEAIRMAN, Mr. CORTESAO stated
that in order to relieve shortages of 1nst*uctional materials URESCO has
‘sent, among other thinga hooks, periodicals, educational materials and,
nore reeently? comprehensive workshiop units to China, Poland, Yugoslavie,
Gréoce and certain other countriesz‘ Thoge materisls were puféh&séd by UNESCOV
experts and distributed without charge té,countrieé in nsed. That formn of
assistance, ;nsofar ag it wés poncernéd with reconetrucbion and rehabilitétion,
was at presenﬁ cénfingd to the neéde of war-devastaﬁed areas. ' Some books
and scienfific publicatiéné had already‘been gent to libraries in certaini .
non, self-governing tervitories throagn ’*“Juu's'inﬁernati:nal‘Clsaring'Hou;e.
Tor Publicationg. v With rsgnrd to the acﬁﬁisition cf.asiaqtific eguipﬁon;‘and
materials by Member governﬁente, qNESCO migat evenfually L) ablé to fufniéﬁ

advice to requesting governments on how to procure such materials.

/Replying to a questi:



E/CN 1/Sub. 3/SR 35
ge 6

Replying to & question from Mr. BRAVO, Mr. CORTESAO stated
that twenty-three natiopal commissions had been organized to.date in wvarious
countries. With regard to UNESCO's fellowship programme, scholarships

had beén made available in various fields of science andvéhuoation.

Mr. CAMOS, referring ;o the afpropfiation of $5b 000 for the
Hylean-Auszon Institute remarked that it was difficult to understand how
a pvojcct of s;ch dimeneione and importance could receive so small an
arpropriation, particularly asg compared with an appropriation of $80,000
which UNESCO had authdriged for ite New Yefk liaison office;

L}
i

Mr. CORTESAO stated that UNESCO's New York office wvas esgential
and in fact understaffed and ‘that its limited b udget and other prqjects of
equal significance to the Hylean-Amazon sne had precluded a larger

appropriatign in that ihstance.

Mr. RUML considered that the Hylean-Amazon project 11lustrated
\concfetely ane of the preblems befofe the Suﬁgbommiésibn. " In view 8f
the great economic potentialities of the Hylean<Amazon area, ‘even if the
Work of tﬁe Institute vere only succeseful to some small degree, there
vould still result s tremendous increase in the economic productivity of
the reglon. Séﬁe moans should be found whereby the penefits derived could
be reciversd for further economic development of the area. He pointed o
oul that cne method of handling that sort of problem was the develobment
corporation which, instead of declariné dividénﬁs, réinvested the profits.
He thoughtlit would be §qeirable to éonsider otﬂer pocsibiiities‘of
recoveripg in some mapmer the increased product for phrposes 6f economic'
dévelopment,

/ The CEAIRMAN



E/0N.1/Sub. i/sa .35
Page 7

The CIAIRMAN inquired whether UNESCO bad teken any steps to

aselst students finencially during the period of fellowship.

Mr; CORTESAO stated that UNESCO has met with great difficulties
in'regard to foréign exchénge; that because thé contributions of various
countries to UNESCO were paid in the curreﬁcy of théﬁfeséggtive'qountrigé,
it bad only a limited amount of hard c¢urrency available. In that connection,
UNESCO has been attempting to develbp & book-coupon scheme whereby stuéents
of soft-currency countries could purchase books. through UNESCO help with

their own currency.

- In reply to a question from Mr, SUN, Mr. CORTESAO.said that
UNESCO"Q Section on Humanities vas spudying the problem of cultural change

resulting from contact of cultures differing in degree of dsvelopment.

Mr. ANJARIA (IMF) stated that the Fund vae primarily concernsd
vith monetary exchange, balance of payments and related problems and ﬁas
prepared te furnish technical advice and ass;stanée to 1te Member governments
within those fields,

While the Fund was not concerned with économic development as guéh,
one of ite purposes was to facilitate the‘expansion and balanced growth of
interrational trade, and the Fund was therefore much interested in a
country's economic development, Its interest wvas thus derivative rather
than primary. The Fund might be regarded as an advisor.on the moﬁetary.
and tanking prerequisites for a successful programme of econocmic development.
The Fund was prepared to give advice and technical assistance regarding
banking policy and législation as well as fiscal.and fiﬁancial,reform.
With regard to the procedure and machinery for dolng so, the Fund gad sent '
missions of experts from its own staff, at the request of governmen.g,
for formal and 1nformﬁl consultations.

/Mr. Anjaria stated that



L/CN.1/Sub:3/SR.35
rage
Mr. Anjaria stated that'becguee of the confidentlal nature of the

coneultations regarding monetary problems which have £gken place beitween
the Fund end its Member countries, no pﬁblicity\could be giveﬁ to ihem
by .the Fund. |

’ '~ Replying to questions by the CHAIRMAN, Mr. ANJARIA said that
some studies had dlready been mpde by the Fund pertaining to financial
insti%utions in certain Iatin.Anwriéan countries;« Hogever,‘in its
discussions with the Secretariat on the proposed studies on baﬁking and
financial institutions in under-developed countries (document E/CN.1l/Sub.3/19
nage 5), it wag planned to prepare documents describing thelorganization of
the capiterl market in various countries. He stated that alﬁhéugh the

Fund had not yet determined 1ts publication policy with regard to the

fogegoing, the -studies would probably be made available to the U.N.

Secretariat.

In reply to a question from Mr. GOSSCIALK, Mr. ANJARIA eaid

that the expenses involved in mies: ons of experts were borme by the Fund.

-

Replying to the CEAIRMAN's question, Mr. ANJARIA stated that the

Fund could sell dollars only to Member governments, not to any other
Orgaﬂizﬁtibns.

Mr. BANC inquired whether he was correct in his understending
that the financial resources of the Fund could nbt be used for economic

development as such, but only insofar as belence of'payment difficulties ‘

Jwere 1ﬁvolved.
Mr. ANJARIA replied -that that was correct.

The CEAIRMAN asked whether the quota in the Fund for a non

self-governing territory was included in that of the adminlstering authority.

/ Mr. ANJARTA thought



E/C:.-1/Sub.3/SR.35
Pagce 9

Mr. ANJARTA thought this was the case and agreed to

furnish the Sub-Commnigslon with information on the point.

In response to a query from Mr. GAMfos; Mr. ANJARIA seid that
technical sesistance with respect to central banking legislation would

be financed'by the Fund.

Mr. RUML wa® concerned about the ready acceptance of the
éoﬁfidential chaxacter of many reports of the specialized agencies.
In a world of internal and intermational financial and monetary éontrole,
it was oxtremely importent for-aconomic develcpment that rgporte prepared

by the Bank and 'ind should be mmde public wherever possible.

\

Mr. ANJARIA explained that consultations between the Fund

and its member countrles were frequently a' continuing process and that

v
)

it vas difficult to determiné the exéct stage at which the information
might be reieased. However, insofar as the results of such discussions
nad gensral or theoretical slgrificence, the Fund would give publicity to
them.

‘ Reglying to varlous questions from other members of the
Sub-Conmiagtion, Mr. ANJARIA stated that the Furd's study on inflation
had initlally been made for use by the Board of Directors in furnishing
advice to Memher countries, but that it might soon be published. The
.FUnd would cé-orerate with other speclalized egencles in the pfeparation

of a study, but 1t was doubtful whether that Orgenization would undertake

a study on behslf of a epecialfzed agency .

' Mr. HILL (WEO) reminded the Sub-Comuission that the World.
Heglth Organization would be permsnsntly established on 24 June 1948,
with the meeting of the first World Health Assembly.

/During its



E/CN.1/Sub.3/SR.35
Page 10

During its two-year exilstence, the Interim Commieslon, as well as
‘ . b

ite expert comuitiees, had rendered important serviyes in the fleld of
rublic health. . At the same time, Et bad bee; cognizant of the close
connection betwéen health conditlons aﬁd economic¢ development, and the
Commigsion bad, in fact, adopted a resolution indicating that programmes
of health and economic development could not be ccmplete wnless they
wére'undertakén concurrently.

Under its Constitution, the World Health Organization was to "assiet
Governments in strengthening their national health services; +to furnish
appropriate technicai assistance and, in emergencies, to'give‘hepessary‘aid
at the request of Govermments." In that connectioﬂ, the largest of the
Commission's technical missione operated in China and, using funds transfefred
to the Organization by UNRRA, was perforﬁing varied actlvitles relating
té guﬁlic healtﬁ'and the training of medical perscnnel. Its technical
miseion in Ethlopia wae carrying out a training prograﬁme for the sanitary
engineers in that country. Working.in direct contact with the Egyptlan
authorities, the Interim Coﬁmiasion had done a remarkablé jéb in controlling
the rccent cholera epidemic in that coumntry. As a result of i1tse malaria
control programme in Greece, the incidence of the dieeaée Ead been reduced
a5 much ag 8% ver cent.

Through its medical and technical fellowship programme, the Interim
Commission of WHO made 1t possible for speclalists to study new meﬁical

techniques and public health measures abrosd. -

1 : '
Peplying to guestions raised by various members of the Sub-Commissior

’

Mr. HILL stated that WEO assistance through ite field services programmé had

AN

been conflned lergely to countries formerly alded by UNRRA, but that‘the\\\
' . i ' : " . ‘\
programme would undoubtedly be extended to other countries. In connection:

N T
/ with the fellowshi



E/CN.1/Sub.3/SR.35
Page ll‘

In comnection with the fellowship progremme set up by the Interim Commigsion,
the couhtries concerned were entitled to nominate thelr own persomnsl.

In designating the area for a particular programme, the Interim Commlesion

establighed a sgerles of priorities.
\

The CEAIRMAN expressed his thanks to the representatives éf

the specializeg sgencies for thelr stetements on their cu~rent activities

in their respecti#e fields.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.






